1. Page 1, block 9 states proposals are due no later than 1700 ET (5:00 PM) on 14 October, but on page 33, section L, item 4 it states that proposals are due no later than 1500 ET (3:00 PM) on 14 October. What is the correct time for proposal submission?

A.1	Amendment 1 will change the due date for proposal to 1700 EST (5:00PM) on 16 October 2015.

2. Page 34, Hardcopy Proposal Quantities, for both Volume I, Factors I and II, and for Volume II indicates “1 Electronic on CD ROM**.”  The double asterisk shown at the top of the next page 35 reads “**Offerors are to submit one master CD ROM with three (3) separate files.”  What are the three separate files to be included on the master CD ROM?

A.2	 The three separate files are to be Volume I - Factor I  - Past Performance, Volume I - Factor       II – Small Business Participation Plan, and Volume II – Price/Cost Proposal.

3. Page 36, the eighth bullet under Volume II – Price/Cost Proposal states: “The cost proposal shall support the anticipated level of effort provided in Attachment IX, CPFF Estimated Annual Level of Effort.”  Attachment IX provided with the solicitation is the List of Government Furnished Property.  Please provide the CPFF Estimated Annual Level of Effort attachment.

A3.	This has been corrected in Amendment I.  The cost proposal shall support the anticipated level of effort provided in the Historical Personnel Requirements, which is included as an attachment to the PWS..

4. PWS.  The note at the end of paragraph 6.1 states: “**See attached “HISTORICAL PERSONNEL REQUIREMENT” for historical data on all work.**”  Please provide this attachment.   

A4.This attachment has been included under Additional Documents on the Solicitation posting.

5. Will the Government permit the offeror to provide an introduction in the past performance volume to discuss their overall organization and experience that does not exceed the 12 page volume limit, but also does not count against the 4 page limit for an individual past performance reference?

A5.	That is a business decision on the Contractor if they are to submit additional information.  Note that      anything exceeding the 12 page limitation will not be evaluated.  

6. If the offeror does not believe there are opportunities to subcontract, will an explanation regarding why there are no opportunities for subcontracting be acceptable in lieu of a small business subcontracting plan and the small business participation plan?

A6. This is acceptable in lieu of a small business subcontracting plan; however, a small business participation plan is still required if the offeror is a large business.. 

7. During the performance of section 4.1 Cyclic Inspection, Test and Maintenance, there is the postential for repairs to be required.  Who performs these repairs? Or is it intended that Cyclic is only for unit inspection? 

A7.These repairs would performed by one of the mobile service mechanics. A separate task order will be issued for any repairs.



8. In reference to section 4.1 Cyclic Inspection, Test and Maintenance, what is the percent of fluctuation expected? 

A8.	The quantities provided in the Pricing Spreadsheet are based on historical information.  The Government does not anticipate a fluctuation greater than 20% annually.

9. During the performance of section 4.2 Preventative Maintenance (PM), there is the postential for repairs to be required.  Who  performs these repairs? Or is it intended that Preventative Maintenance is limited only to performance of the PM?

A9.	Historically, repairs were performed by the mobile service mechanics.  If defects on a unit are found during a PM, the repairs would become a separate task order.

10. In reference to section section 4.2 Preventative Maintenance (PM), what is the percent of fluctuation expected? 

A10.The quantities provided in the Pricing Spreadsheet are based on historical information.  The Government does not anticipate a fluctuation great than 5% annually.

11. Who will be the Designated Government Representative on this contact?

A11.  This information will be provided at award.

12. During the Unscheduled Maintenance (UM) referenced in section 4.3, it states that all repairs shall be performed and completed on-site at the local customer facility. In the event that repairs cannot be completed onsite, will the equipment be transported to W-127?  And if so, how will the equipment be transported?

A12.	Yes, equipment will be required to be delivered to Bldg W-127.  This will be the contractor’s responsibility with the use of the contractor provided tractor and Government provided trailer

13. Section 4.4 18-Month Program states “the Contractor shall be required to perform all 18-Month Program actions within 90 days after receipt of shipboard MHE at FLC-N Building W-127.” Since repairs are dependent upon the receipt of the government furnished parts, will the government make allowances in this schedule for delays in the receipt of the parts required to complete the repairs?

A13.	Yes, since Government personnel are ordering the parts, allowances will be made for delays in part receipts.  Allowance will be for the same amount of time as the parts delay.  If the contractor fails to identity a required part initially upon inspection and this action causes a delay in completion, the contractor is still obligated to meet the scheduled deadline.

14. Section 4.5 Service Life Extension Program (SLEP) states “The Contractor shall be required to complete all MINI-SLEP Program overhaul actions of shipboard MHE or SMSE within 10 months.”  Since repairs are dependent upon the receipt of the government furnished parts, will the government make allowances in this schedule for delays in the receipt of the parts required to complete the repairs?

A14.	Yes, since Government personnel are ordering the parts, allowances will be made for delays in part receipts.  Allowance will be for the same amount of time as the parts delay.  If the contractor fails to identity a required part initially upon inspection and this action causes a delay in completion, the contractor is still obligated to meet the scheduled deadline.

15. Section 6.2.1 SLEP Program states that SLEP shall be completed within 9 months. Section 4.5 Service Life Extension Program (SLEP) requires completion of work in 10 months. Request clarification.

A15	SLEP overhaul (per unit) shall not exceed 10 months. This has been revised in the PWS. See Amendment 01

16. In sections 6.2.1 SLEP Program and 6.2.2 18-Month Program, will schedules be extended in instances when there is a delay in receipt of Government furnished parts?

A16.	Yes, since Government personnel are ordering the parts, allowances will be made for delays in part receipts.  Allowance will be for the same amount of time as the parts delay.  If the contractor fails to identity a required part initially upon inspection and this action causes a delay in completion, the contractor is still obligated to meet the scheduled deadline.

17. Section 9 states.” At minimum, contractor personnel shall be required to use Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for hearing conservation, eye protection, and foot protection (provided by the contractor).” OSHA regulation 1910.132 (h)(2) states “The employer is not required to pay for non-specialty safety toe protective footwear (including steel-toe shoes or steel toe boots) provided that employer permits such items be worn off the job site.” Request that the Government remove the wording “(provided by the contractor).

A17.Wording “provided by the contractor” has been removed.  Contractor employees are still required to wear all PPE including steel toed shoes/boots.

18. Section 11, Government furnished facilities and equipment, Paragraph 5 addresses space clean up. Will time required for clean up be provided in the daily work schedule?

A18.	Yes.  Clean up will occur daily and no more than 15 minutes is required.

19. The pricing spreadsheet lists equipment code, type/description, manufacturer and model number.  However, the USN number is not listed.  Due to the fact that several units are the same model, could the Government provide the the USN numbers? 

A19.	The pricing spreadsheet is a listing of makes and models that are currently in use that may require PM, Repair, or Overhaul.  Specifying individual USN numbers are not required.

20. Reference: General
        Is there going to be a site visit associated with this procurement?

A20.	No 

21. Reference: PWS paragraphs 4.4 and 4.5
Each of these PWS paragraphs makes reference to “external paint or externally painted.”  What is the definition of external paint?  Does it refer that the painting is done outside the scope of the contract or does it mean that the external surfaces of the MHE is to be painted?

A21.	The reference means the external surfaces of the MHE.


22. Reference: PWS paragraphs 4.1 and 4.2
In both of these paragraphs the statement is made that the totals may fluctuate.  It is our understanding that these requirements (cyclic inspection, tests and maintenance; and preventive maintenance) are fixed price.  What is the variation of quantities before a contract change is executed?

A22.   The quantities provided in the Pricing Spreadsheet are based on historical information.  The Government does not anticipate a fluctuation more than 20% annually. Please see questions 8 and 10.
	
23. Reference: PWS paragraph 5.2
This PWS paragraph refers to a “supply technician” and “general foreman.”  Are these reference positions referring to position on this contract?

A23.	This paragraph has been revised.  See Amendment 01. 
 
24. Reference: PWS paragraph 6.1
This PWS paragraph contains the note “**See attached “HISTORICAL PERSONNEL REQUIREMENT” for historical data on all work**.”  We cannot locate this attachment, please provide.

A24. See question 3.

25. Reference: PWS paragraph 6.2.4
Is there any exceptions to the 96 hour window to return the unit to safe and serviceable condition if there is a delay in getting parts or if the repair is extensive?

A25.	Yes there are exceptions to the 96-hour window provided the delay is not caused by the contractor.  

26. Reference: PWS paragraph 8
Is there any time where that work will be needed to be performed outside of the core work hours specified?

A26.	Yes.  There may be limited circumstances when work is required outside normal core hours.  The contractor will be notified as far in advance as the circumstances permit.  

27. Reference: Attachment V, Pricing Worksheet
For each of the units, please provide the location so we can accurately estimate travel times for the preventive maintenance requirements.

A27.	Locations of customer facilities are listed in the PWS [4.3].  Preventative Maintenance Actions should be grouped to be performed at the same facility or work-site to limit travel time.  

28. Reference: PWS, paras 4.1 and 4.2.  
Statement is made that the contractor is responsible to schedule and document all PM actions via EMACS, Equipment Management and Control System. The GFE listing does not show any computer equipment, software or printers to perform these operations. Will the Government provide computers, software, and printers necessary to perform the interface with EMACS?

A28.	Computers, software and printers are not considered GFE. The government will provide 3 NMCI work spaces and all computer resources, including access to terminals, printers, software, data, and communication networks.  

29. Reference: Attachment V, Pricing Spread Sheet.  Item number 7, Crane, Grove, warehouse up to 30 K.  
Does this crane require a cable strength test in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.178? If so, how is this certification test reimbursed?

A29.	Yes.  These tests are anticipated to be very infrequent.  If any cable strength test requirements are needed, it will be accomplished via a separate contract or Government purchase card.  

30. Reference: Attachment V, Pricing Worksheet
Which of these units are used to handle ammunition and would be under the purview of NAVSEA SW023-AH-WHM-010?

A30.	Any unit with a rating of DS, GS, HS, or EE, if used to move ammunition or explosive, is subject to the requirements of NAVSEA SWO23-AH-WHM-010 [Current Revision = 8].

31. Reference: Section L, Section III – Proposal Content, Para. 2, Price Cost Proposal
The eighth bullet states that “The cost proposal shall support the anticipated level of effort provided in Attachment IX, CPFF Estimated Annual Level of Effort.” Attachment IX is the Government-Provided Property. Please provide this attachment.

[bookmark: _GoBack]A31.		See Question 3.

